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(private) 

c. 1900 

'Margaret Meadows is a large formal mansion dating in its entirety from the 
very early twentieth century but designed as a sophisticated interpretation 
of the English R.egency style of about a century earlier. Mid-nineteenth 
century Gothic-revival cast-iron fencing adds to the very English feeling of this 
property. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

MARGARET MEADOWS is a formal mansion dating in its en­
·tirety from the very early twentieth century but designed as a 

· sophisticated interpretation of the English Regency style of about 
a century earlier. Two and one-half storeys in height, five bays 
in length, the attic storey is masked by a parapet above the three 
projecting bays of the south or principal facade and by a balus­
trade elsewhere. 

Exterior walls are of yellow stucco. Pilasters are at 
each corner of the central projection of the south facade and the 
parapet above that projection rises as a central gable. Typical 
windows are 1/1 with narrow frames and louvred blinds. Above the 
entrance centered in the south facade are two closely-spaced win­
dows and a porch shelters that entrance, its flat roof surrounded 
by a balustrade. A pedimented dormer is on either side of the 
central gable and the principal roof is hipped. Chimneys rise 
internally flush with the end walls. A two-storey service wing 
extends north behind the east end of the house, four bays in 

) 

length, its height, hipped roof, balustrade and other exterior -
detailing matching that of the main house. J 

The principal entrance to the house is through a small 
porch diagonally in the corner formed by the north facade of the 
main house and the west side of the service wing. A tripartite 
window above it marks the stair landing within, immediately 
above the entrance into the wide central hall. A large drawing 
room is west of the hall and the dining room is east. A smaller 
room in the northwest quadrant is a library. In the north wing 
is the pantry and kitchen. Virtually all original detailing re­
mains, sophisticated and consistent with the exterior: high 
paneled wainscot in the hall and dining room; staircase with four 
turned balusters per tread supporting a moulded handrail; mantels 
in each principal room including the hall; cornices in the prin­
cipal rooms; and the paneled beamed ceiling in the hall and dining 
room. The mantel of the hall is of the early nineteenth century 
with pilasters having reeding set in panels, an architrave with 
gauge-carving, a frieze with paneled center blocks and a dentiled 
cornice-shelf. 

The plan and detailing of the second storey is similar 
but simpler. Several servants' rooms are in the north Wing. The 
large attic above the entire house is roughly finished, hiding 
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all structural details. A cellar extends beneath the entire house, 
its foundation walls of stone. Exposed circular-sawn framing is 
uniform in age. 

Two ranges of mid-nineteenth century cast-iron fencing 
in the Gothic-revival style extend from the north side of the 
house. Two pairs of cast-iron gate posts have paneled faces with 
raised ornamental tracery and the massive finials are Gothic in 
style. Immediately adjacent to the gates are tall Gothic pinnacles 
ornamented with crockets and finials and the gates together form 
an ogee arch full of tracery with crockets and large Gothic 
finial. 

Three frame tenant houses are each two storeys in height, 
three bays in width with rear kitchen wings; they date from the 
late nineteenth century. Two small barns are of frame. A frame 
carriage house With a mansard roof, one storey in height, has a 
large louvred cupola; it has been adapted as a dwelling unit. 
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F 
~ JlAR.GlRET MEADOWS is a mansion of the very eafrlt~ twen-

tieth century designed in the English Regency style o e very 
early nineteenth century. Mid-nineteenth century Gothic-revival 
cast-iron fencing adds to the very English feeling of this 
property. 
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Margaret Meadows 

BA # 1657 

It is believed that the house known as Margaret Meadows 
was built in the late nineteenth century. A recent owner, 
Mrs. Gaylord Clark, believed that there had been a fire in 
the original house during ownership by the Janneys (1888-1909) 
and that they had to totally rebuild the dwelling.l/ An 
architect 1 s examination of the building did not reveal materials 
dating prior to the 1890s, thus lending credence to Mrs. 
Clark's claim. 

However, while the present house is not quite 100 years 
old, the history of the land on which it stands reaches far 
back into the past. The estate is made up of portions of 
three land tracts --· Gr·een· S"pr·ihg· Purtch, ·severn, and Lystra 
once owned by Samuel and Ruth (Cockey) Owings III. When 
Owings died in 1828, he left approximately 215 acres of 
these tracts to his son, James Winchester Owings.2/ This 
Owings probably built the first Margaret Meadows-soon 
afterward; he was living in the Valley when he served in 
1832 and 1834 as a vestryman for St. Thomas' Episcopal Church.}./ 
In 1833 he and his wife Maria sold 15 1/8 acres of Lystra to 
Samuel Stone, and on 27 January 1840 they sold the remaining 
acreage to Mat'fH=w Borland for $6,562.15. 4/ 

Borland died in 1841 and was buried at Stone Chapel cemetery.5/ 
His wife Sarah was left to raise two young daughters. On 1 March -
1845 she offered her 184 acre estate for sale, describing the 
residence as "a two-story stone dwelling house, with spacious 
parlours and numerous lodging rooms."6/ It is doubtful Borland 
had built the house. He only lived there less than two years, 
and the advertisement surely would have mentioned that the house 
was recently built if he had constructed it. 

Charles '1'. Williams bought the i:>roperty for $7,000 on 
24 1-lfay 1845·. 7 I He and his wife Mary are listed in the 1850 
Census".8/ WI11iams offered the farm for sale in 1856. His 
newspaper notice described the stone dwelling as "built in 

? the best manner, containing 11 roomf"2/ 

Re tween. -1877 and 1886 ownership of the house and property 
is not clear. Presumably it was bought by Samuel Stone and 
~old.to his nephew, Alexander Hamilton Stump, or Stump bought 
it himself. In any event the property was in Stump's possession 
as part of his "Stoneton" estate when he died in 1886.10/ Stump 
did not reside here as he had his own mansion on GreenSpring 
Valley :P.oad. 
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Jn 1888, 130 1/2 acres of "Stoneton" property- which was 
the Margaret Meadows land and house - were sold to Thomas Janney 
f'or ~q.non.~l/ Fe bought additional acreage totalling 88 acres 
-From the Stump estate in 1889 and 1894.12/ Fe also owned the 
row of' houses extending from Tvfargaret Meadows along Hillside 
Avenue to C'tevenson Road which are today private residences.13/ 
It is this Janney who allegedly had to rebuild his home after 
a fire. It is also believed that he named the place Margaret 
'lVfeadows after his daughter; no name for the estate has been 
-found prior to this time. ·14/ 

'T'homas Janney died in 1907 and left his estate to his wife 
Frances. She sold the 130 1/2 acres and house to her son 
r:. 11'ason .Tanney of l'Tew York on 2 June 1909. Mrs, Janney died 
in 1Ql4. In accordance with her late husband's will, the 
remaining 88 acres of the estate was held in trust for his 
two sons·.·15/ 

Although fi. Mason Janney and his wife were the next 
owners, it is believed that the house was actually rented to 
a number of different families.16/ Finally on 10 April 1930 
the ,Tanneys sold 126 1/2 acres and the house to Gayiord Lee 
and .Tuliana (Keyser) Clark. In 1956 and 1962 the Clarks bought 
1? ~f the former 88 acres of the Janney estate, increasing 
their property to 158 1/2 acres.17/ 

.,.,he r.larks made structural changes to Margaret Meadows 
on both floors and removed a porte-cochere .18/ · After the dea.t.h-
of Mrs. Clark whe lived for sever.a.1 years after the death of her hushano, 
the house was s-o1r=J to thP ur~ePnt ownPrs. l,2/ 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 
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and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
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